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Ysella Jago

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 11 May 2008 22:02

To: Graeme.Net; Andrew Fitchie

Graeme can you let me know pl if the package has changed from as discussed Friday
pm.

Andrew Graeme kindly updated me with the commercial deal. As we prepare for
Tuesday if the terms are now final can you pl reissue DLA letter which will be
current and final incorporating current procurement changes, CAF novation and any
consequential changes and updating pl. As BBS are accepting current wording does
that mean that early claims eg wll now be expected and can these terms be
modified.

New package seems more appropriate to justify on procurement challenge.

Thanks
Gill
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